ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR SHERIFF’S DEPUTY, NATHAN NOE,
TO ATTEND FORENSIC PIECES TRAINING MARCH 2-6, 2020 IN
SARDIS, MISSISSIPPI AT A COST OF $350.00

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by David Rikard, to
authorize travel for Sheriff’s Deputy, Nathan Noe, to attend Forensic Pieces Training
March 2-6, 2020 in Sardis, MS at a cost of $350.00.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 3™ day of
February, 2020.

Mjke Roberts, President Sherry Whil, hancery Clerk
oard of Supervisors




Margaret Bankston

From: Lisa Carwyle

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 6:48 AM
To: Margaret Bankston

Subject: Fwd: Agenda for Board Meeting

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Cathy Conner <CConner@lafayettecoms.com>

Date: January 29, 2020 at 10:12:00 AM CST

To: Lisa Carwyle <lcarwyle@lafayettecoms.com>, Margaret Bankston
<MBankston@lafayettecoms.com>

Subject: Agenda for Board Meeting

March 2-6, 2020, Nathan Noe will be attending Forensic Pieces Training and Consulting Class, Sardis, MS,
Cost, $350, they will accepta P.O.
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